
 
 
 
TO:  Dr. Gearl Loden 
FROM: Julie Weaver 
RE:  Permission to Accept Grants 
DATE:  October 11, 2016 
 
We request that the Tupelo Public School District Board of Trustees accept 
this grant on behalf of the Tupelo Public School District.  
 
 

TPSD Grant # 1705  
Grant Source: Farm to School 
Grant Site: Thomas 
Grant Title: Farm to School Garden Grant 
Grant Purpose: Purchase gardening supplies and materials 
Amount Requested:  $500  
Amt. of District Match: $0.00 
District Grant Contact: Michelle Guyton/Kristy Luse  
Action:   Accept Grant 
 
 

TPSD Grant # 1713  
Grant Source: Farm to School (F2S) 
Grant Site: Lawndale 
Grant Title: Garden Grant F2S 
Grant Purpose: Garden supplies to create a garden: plants, soil 

and equipment 
Amount Requested:  $500  
Amt. of District Match: $0.00 
District Grant Contact: Willie Mounce/Kristy Luse  
Action:   Accept Grant 
 
 

TPSD Grant # 1714 
Grant Source: MDE 
Grant Site: Career Center 
Grant Title: Rewarding Non-traditional Students 
Grant Purpose: Provide rewards to non-traditional students in 

the CTE program 
Amount Requested:  $1,299.90 
Amt. of District Match: $0.00 
District Grant Contact: Evet Topp/Jason Harris/Kristy Luse   
Action:   Accept Grant 
 
 
 


